
 

 

          May 23, 2017 

GROUNDS KEEPING RFP QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

The following questions were submitted by potential respondents 

Question: The scope of services states "there's a designated site within the overall facility for 

broken limbs and debris".  Is the facility still available or is contractor required to dispose debris 

(leaves, twigs, small branches, etc...) off Fort McPherson at a county landfill? 

Answer: The area is still available to dump the leaves and debris. We prefer the leaves to be 

turned into mulch and reused for shrubs and fill.  

 

Question: Is pine straw needed around shrubbery?  If so what areas need pine straw installed? 
Answer:  No 
 
Question: Who is the current incumbent? 
Answer: WCC Landscaping, LLC 
 
Question: What is the total contract value of all option years, including base year for the current 
contract? 
Answer: $13,000 per month, $156,000 per year. 
 
Question: The scope of services states " contractor shall remove leaves and debris during fall 

and winter months weekly...." is there a location on site to dump leaves? Is the contractor 

responsible from disposing of leaves at a county landfill off McPherson? 

Answer: Yes. Please refer to the question above.  
 
Question: What is the start date of contract?   
Answer: July 16, 2017 

 


